Hisense Communications Co., Ltd.

218 Qianwangang Road, Qingdao Economic& Technological Development Zone,
Qingdao, China

Tel: 0532-55756937

Federal Communications Commission
7345 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

SUBJECT: Request for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: SARMW5101

The product, BT/Wi-Fi Module, has been granted by FCC dated 10/19/2021, FCC ID:
SARMWS5101. Pursuant to §2.1043, we, (Hisense Communication Co., Ltd.), would

like to modify the authorized equipment for below changes:

1.The Connector

Initial: The module MW510-1 has one 14-PIN chip-socket connector, which model is
the HX1.25-14P-W-K.

Variant. the module has two chip-socket connectors, which are the HX1.25-10P-W-K
and HX1.25-4P-W-K. As shown below:
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2.The PCB Supplier
Add the supplier of PCB,
Initial:The module MW510-1 has one supplier of PCB, which is bominelec.



Variant:the module has two supplier of PCB, which are bominelec and tigerbuilder.

3.The PCB Layout
Just change only the layout related to the 14pin/10pin/4pin connectors, and the

layout related to RF remains unchanged as the same as before.

The product model MW510-1 add a new variant specification (the change is

described above), and the initial specification is still retained.

Except for the changes above, no other modification is performed. There is no
hardware or electrical modification made to the applying transmitter itself.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: SARMW5101 as a Class Il
Permissive Change in this device.

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely,

Signatory
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(FCC original Grantee CONTACT DETAILS)

Name: Wang Haining

Position: Certification Manager

Company: Hisense Communication Co., Ltd.

Address: Hisense Infor.Industrial Park Economic Technology Dev. District Qingdao China
Tel.: + 86-532-6761747

Fax.:

E-Mail: wanghaining@hisense.com



